Form 10-300 (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

STATE:	
Delaware	
COUNTY:	
New Castle	
FOR NPS USE ONL	Υ
ENTRY NUMBER	DATE
IIII A de	-

ole sections)	IIIN A	1072	7
_	JUN 4	19/3	
			\dashv

essa on Marl Pit	road		
			ヿ
CODE COUNTY:		COD	
10 Ne	w Castle	003	3
ERSHIP	STATUS	ACCESSIBLE	
			듸
•	₹ Occupied	· ·	
_	☐ Unoccupied		1
Being Considered	Preservation work		
	in progress	<u> </u>	
		· •.	
rk	Transportation	Comments	
vate Residence	Other (Specify)		_
ligious			_
ligious			-
			- -
			_
			_
			_
entific			_
entific		CODE	
entific	Laware	CODE 10	
entific	Laware	ļ	
STATE: Del		10	
STATE: Del	Laware	10	
STATE: Del		10 CODE 10	JUN
state: Dela		10 CODE 10	JUN 4
state: Dela		10 CODE 10	JUN 4
state: Dela		10 CODE 10	
STATE: Dela STATE Dela		CODE 10	JUN 4 1973
state: Dela		10 CODE 10	4
	essa on Marl Pit	CODE COUNTY: 10 New Castle ERSHIP STATUS Ic Acquisition: In Process Desired Unoccupied Preservation work in progress Transportation	CODE COUNTY: 10 New Castle CRSHIP STATUS CACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLI CACQUISITION: In Process Desired Descripted Preservation work in progress To Transportation Transportation Comments

JOESGRAP BYSN)OO							
	IF	1			(Check One)			
NATIONAL	/S	Excellent	☐ Good	🗌 Fair	Deteriorated	Ruins	Unexposed	
REGISTER			(Check Or	1e)		(Che	ck One)	
	1	☐ Altered	d	☑ Unaltered	i	☐ Moved	Original Site	

Woodlawn, built in 1859 by Jonathan Knight Williams, is one of the more elegant examples in Delaware of the persistence of the Georgian architectural tradition.

The house is five bays wide, two stories tall with an attic under the gabled roof, and L-shaped in plan. It is constructed entirely of brick. laid in common bond, with a seven-to-one ratio of stretchers to headers. The windows throughout the house are double-hung, six-over-six sash with stone lintels and sills. The doors have stone lintels as well. The house follows the usual Delaware pattern in having paneled shutters painted white on the windows of the first floor and louvered shutters painted green on the windows of the second. A plain cornice with large modillions runs entirely around the house, including the underside of the gable. The modificers are repeated on the dormers and porches Most of the original viewing platform remains on the ridge of the gable; the low railing that originally surrounded it has been lost. Two of the three original porches also remain, on the wing, and on the inside corner of the L; the full-width single-story porch on the facade has been replaced with a small Greek Revival stoop. The two waterspouts on the facade are dated 1859. Much of the original tin roof with raised seams remains.

As with most houses of the Georgian period, the facade is of the best quality, with the sides and back somewhat less well finished. Deviations from the earlier Georgian tradition can be seen in the fact that common bond was used on the facade, that the front door is paneled in a later style, that the transom and side lights are glazed with stained glass, that there is no water table, and that there is no belt

SIGNIFICANCE			
PERIOD (Check One or More as	Appropriate)		
Pre-Columbian	16th Century	☐ 18th Century	20th Century
☐ 15th Century	☐ 17th Century	X 19th Century	
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicate	ole and Known) 1859		
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Ch	eck One or More as Appropri	ate)	
Abor iginal	☐ Education	Political	Urban Planning
☐ Prehistoric	Engineering	Religion/Phi-	Other Ksheeter 15
☐ Historic	Industry	losophy	- (3) A (A)
	Invention	Science	ECENT Y
Architecture	Londscape	Sculpture	MAR TVETT
☐ Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	1, 220
☐ Commerce	Literature	itarian	- PATIO: 0/3
Communications	Military	Theater	15G/SVA/
Conservation	☐ Music	☐ Transportation	Ep (Ep)
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE	:		VIII TON

Jonathan Knight Williams, born to Quaker parents of English stock on May 25, 1828, was a native Pennsylvanian who, except for his schooling in Virginia, was reared there. At age 24, in 1852, he moved from his parents' property in Pennsylvania to a farm in Delaware to take over its management and increase its productivity. Apparently he succeeded well, for as early as 1853 he felt confident enough to take a wife (Fanny Shallcross) and bring her to Delaware to live. In 1859, Jonathan Williams' father supplied them with the means (both money and materials) to build a fine new house. The site chosen was about one mile away from the original farmhouse, and was almost centrally located on Williams' 300-acre tract.

Williams engaged in the peach industry probably as early as 1856, when that industry was spurred by the completion of the Delaware Railroad. In this venture he was most likely influenced by his brother-in-law, Sereck Shallcross, who owned an adjacent farm.

The close personal and business connections among the peach growers no doubt account for the striking similarities to be noted in the house plans and types commonly found in the area in the 1840's, 50's and 60's. There are but few exceptions to the prevailing 2½ story, L-shaped Italianate house with Greek Revival details; the

			Good Farmer - Valuation	Garage		**********								
9.	MAJOR	BIBLIOGR	PHICA	LRE	FERENCES									
	Biographical and Genealogical History of the State of Delaware.													
	210glaphical and concarogladi history of the State of Delaware.													
	The	Public	Spir	it,	June 7	, 19	928.							
				·	•									
	(Wi	lmingto	n) <u>Ev</u>	eni	ng Journ	nal	, Nov	en	ber 30	, 1971	L.			
10	GEOG	RAPHICAL	DATA											
200000		<u> </u>		GITU	DE COORDIN	ATE	S					SITUDE COO		
	DEFIN	ING A REC	TANGLE	LOC	ATING THE P	ROP	ERTY	0	DEF			POINT OF A		ERTY
	CORNER	L.A.	TITUDE		LONG	TUD	E	Ŗ	L	ATITUDE	* • • •	LOI	NGITUD	E
		Degrees Mi	nutes Sec	onds	Degrees Minu	ıtes S	econds		Degrees	Minutes	Seconds	Degrees A	Ainutes	Seconds
	NW	۰	•		۰	•			200	00	. *		,	,,
	NE	٥	•		٥	•	•		39	28	00	75	40	50
	SE	0	,	"	ο,	,	**							
	APPROXI	MATE ACR	FAGE OF	, NON	INATED PRO	DEB	TV:	On	1					· · ·
					FOR PROPE				·	TE OR CO	DUN-TY BC	UNDARIES		
	STATE:	JIALES		11122		1	CODE		COUNTY	7	ALLIS	1/2		CODE
					ē	f		+		(o)	D. 4	1,40,7		
	STATE:						CODE	+	COUNTY:	13/	- MECET	VED X	·	CODE
			-			f		1		F	Man .	"LU E	7	
}	STATE:	·····					CODE	1	COUNTY:		2 %	1000		CODE
						Ì		1		1	VATION	1973	9	
	STATE: CODE					+	COUNTY:	100	EGIST	# A7	/	CODE		
								٦	-		- 11	" (O)	•	
11	. FORM	PREPARE	DBY							~(//iii\			
	NAME AND TITLE:													
		Richar	d Schi	mid	t							- 1-:		
	ORGANIZATION													
		sion o		tor	ical and	Cu	ıltur	al	Affai	rs		8/2	772	
												11		
	Hall		cords					T.	TATE					CODE
								ľ			•			
	Dove	er Talena	OFFICE	5 7 6	RTIFICALI	ON.		Delaware 10 NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION						The state of the s
	· VIAIE	LIAIDUN	OI I ICE	χ	300000000000000000000000000000000000000	V.,,		#		MINONAL	NEO.31	30.000	CA 1101	
		-			on Officer for				I hereby	certify th	at this pr	operty is in	cluded	in the
					ct of 1966 (F			I hereby certify that this property is included in the National Register.						
					s property fo									
					ertify that it									
	evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set													
	forth by the National Park Service. The recommended level of significance of this nomination is:						Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation							
		ational [ate		ai :	18 71					()	1	
										. (6/2/7	> .		
		CD	10	. /	11.				Date		2/7/ (7		
	Name	2.D	revisely	4-	makene	بم		1	ATTEST					
		Dr. E.	Berk	eţe	y T o mpki	Lns						, (1	
		D.	· · · · <u>.</u>		المناسب الأمريات		• •			- / » '		//\ ` `	1	
	Title .		-		of Hist	or:	<u>lcal</u>			_ ~	nu	1/ Mu	LO.	1
		and Cu	ııtura	ΙA	ffairs			-		Keeper	of The N	ational Reg	ister	7
	Date	7-	12-5	12					Date	5	2	4	フッ/	'
1	ا عادا		· •	7				11						

Form 10-300a (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

	•••	A	1072
ENTRY NUMBE	R		DATE
FOR NPS L	JSE	ONL	Υ
New Cas	tl	е	
COUNTY			
Delawar	е		
STATE			

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries)

7. DESCRIPTION (continued) ---

course. However, in evaluating the building as a whole, its overwhelming architectural influence is Georgian.

With the exception of the altered front porch, the removal of some trees, and the fact that the original fence surrounding the house is gone, the exterior has maintained a nearly original appearance. The interior, while not having undergone extensive alterations, has changed somewhat.

The main block of the house is arranged with a central stair hall, a parlor to the right, and a living room to the left. Four bedrooms occupy the second story. The parlor is best preserved, with its mouldings, wood panels under the windows, plaster ceiling decorations, and slate mantel, while the living room has been slightly altered. In the stair hall, a door has been placed below the stairs for entrance into a closet. The wing originally contained a side stair, dining room, and kitchen on the first floor, and bedrooms on the second. It has suffered most from alterations. The side stair was removed to create an alcove, and the door under the stairs was walled in; in the dining room, a door was bricked in, and part of the space of the room was used for a modern powder room.

Side by side with the Georgian style are elements from other styles, such as the Greek Revival porches and the Victorian stained with the transom light and side lights.

Form 10-300a (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

STATE	
Delaware	
COUNTY	
New Castle	
FOR NPS USE ONL	Υ
ENTRY NUMBER	9A-TAF
JUN 4	13/3

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries)

8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued) ---

Williams house is one of those few exceptions. It differs in a reactionary way, however, being a three-story, L-shaped Georgian-style house with Greek Revival details.

The house is most remarkable for its extreme conservatism, since it was built by a prosperous farmer whose peers had been employing more fashionable styles in their own houses nearby. It is one of the best preserved examples of terminal Georgian architecture in Delaware. Although it was built literally next door to the Sereck Shallcross House, it contains none of the advanced detailing that Shallcross had employed seventeen years earlier.